From: Courtney Kramer

Executive Director, Beautiful Downtown Lewiston

To:  TD&H Engineering

Summary:

Nicely preserved vault continues to convey the original design of the space. Loss of access to the
sidewalk and the prismatic glass detrimental to retention of the vault’s historic integrity.

Property Address: 326 Main Street, Vault A (Wild at Art)
Determination of Historic Significance: Low historic significance

Historic Significance

Determination

Comments

Is the building listed or eligible for listing
on the National Register of Historic
Places?

Yes

Did the vault provide space essential to
the functioning of the business or use in
the building?

No

Historic Integrity

Location Yes
Design No
Access to sidewalk? No
Setting Yes
Materials Yes
Prismatic glass? No
Workmanship Yes Original ceiling has been covered
o N with a stucco (?) material which
Original ceiling? Yes still conveys the form of the ceiling
though the original materials are
obscured.
Feeling No
Association No




